NEVADA DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT | HOMELAND SECURITYA

HELPING PEOPLE BEFORE, DURING, AND AFTER EMERGENCIES

MEMORANDUM
DATE: January 27, 2025
TO: Nevada Commission on Homeland Security
FROM: Brett Compston, Division of Emergency Management Administrator

SUBJECT:  National Incident Management System (NIMS) 2024 Quarter 4 Report

Purpose: The Commission receives updated information on the fourth quarterly report
for the period from October to December 2024, which details the statewide adoption
and compliance with the National Incident Management System (NIMS), as mandated
by Nevada Revised Statutes (NRS) 239C.310.

Summary: A total of 8,027 students have completed NIMS training facilitated by the
Division of Emergency Management (DEM). Of these, 7,757 students engaged in
independent study courses, while the remaining 270 students participated in consortium
courses, including ICS 300/400 and G/Federal offerings.

Courses Students
Independent Study 7,757
Consortium Schools 45
ICS 300 (all NV) 75
ICS 400 (all NV) 61
Federal Course Deliveries (AWR, 69

MGT, PER, L courses, etc.)

G Course delivery (state led 20
courses - non 300/400 courses)

Total for Quarter 8,027
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